
From: Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 1:18 PM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Subject: EM-VER-017-220217 - 371 Terryville Avenue, Bristol, CT - 842859 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Construction is completed. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Jeffrey Barbadora 
Site Acquisition Specialist 
781-970-0053 
 
Crown Castle 
1800 W. Park Drive, Suite 250 
Westborough, MA 01581 
 
 



Final Statement of Special Inspections

CASE  Form  102     •     Final Report of Special Inspections     •     CASE 2001 

 Project: Verizon Wireless Site ID#468192-Bristol W 2 CT (Crown BU# 842859)   Date: 12/13/2022 
  Location: 371 Terryville Avenue, Bristol, CT 06010 
 Owner:  Tower: Crown Castle, Landowner: Bristol Hospital Inc. 
 Owner’s Address: 

 
 C

 
r
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n Castle, 2000 Corporate Drive, Canonsburg, PA 15319 

Bristol Hospital Inc., 371 Terryville Avenue, Bristol, CT 06010 
 Engineer of Record:  Tower Engineering Professionals 
 Structural Engineer of Record:  Morrison Hershfield 
  
Project Description: Remove (9) Antennas and (1) Raycap from an existing 168’-6” Monopole, modify 
Antenna Platform Mount and install (12) Antennas and (3) CBRS Radios. 

To the best of my information, knowledge and belief, no Special Inspections were required for the Verizon 
Wireless Antenna Amendment installation. A visual inspection from post construction photos of the installation 
appears to have no major discrepancies. 

To the best of my information, knowledge and belief, the completed Verizon Wireless Antenna Amendment 
substantially conforms to the following: 

1. Construction Drawings by TEP, Rev 1, dated 9/29/2021.
2. Structural Analysis prepared by Morrison Hershfield, dated 6/15/2021.
3. As-Built Construction Drawings by KMM Telecommunications, dated 11/30/2022.
4. Post Construction Photos prepared by KMM Telecommunications, dated 11/23/2022.
5. City of Bristol Building Permit #: B-22-468.

Based upon the aforementioned, the complete Verizon Wireless installation is in apparent conformance with 
the design documents and have been seemingly satisfactorily completed. 

Interim reports submitted prior to this final report form a basis for and are to be considered an integral part of 
this final report. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Special Inspector 

Graham M. Andres  (CT# 29538) 
(Type or print name) 

Signature Date Licensed Professional Seal 
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